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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Cody Homestead is a two story, T-shape part-limestone, part-frame 
v^Greek revival building. It rests in a rural area on a hill in the 
Wapsipinicon River Valley. Built in two sections in the mid-nineteenth 
century, it remains much in its original condition and will be used as 
a house museum.
Cody House (1847) The earlier limestone portion of the house has a basic 
Greek revival design—rectangular plan, a gable-roof, simple stone lin­ 
tels, and sills and a simple wood cornice just below the eaves. Its 
dimensions are 14' x 32' and each floor has two rooms of almost equal 
size—bedrooms upstairs, a parlor and kitchen downstairs. Interesting 
to note is the placement of the windows which appear to be evenly spaced 
but are not. Similarly, on the interior, the stairway is slightly to 
the south of the central entrance and the rooms on the south end are 
smaller than those on the north. Two small openings at the basement 
level light the basement. There are no openings on the south,weather- 
exposed gable end. Interior finishing includes all-walnut floors (except 
in the kitchen where replaced by pin€- 1930) walnut door panels, painted 
lathe and plaster walls and in the kitchen a stone fireplace with a wal­ 
nut mantel. Presently the frame lean-to at the rear, another 1930^ addi> 
tijDn, replaces a full rear porch. Also, a small porch on the front east 
side has been removed. The original wood shingles of the roof have been 
replaced by an asphalt material. (1930)
McCausland addition (1880's) A taller two story frame addition, the 1880's 
section of the Cody House is also basically of Greek^revival design. 
Hhereas the, original stone section remains little changed, this rectangu­ 
lar section has new clapboard siding and lacks its full porch (on the 
north side).. All five rooms, are-bedrooms (three upstairs). All wood­ 
work is painted and each wall has wallpaper. The floors are painted 
pine board. The foundation is stone and windows, unlike the double sash 
windows of the stone building, have twelve lights each.
In addition to this large house, the Cody Homestead originally had 
several farm outbuildings. These have been removed or razed and the 
only companion to the house is a small school building and the surroundinc 
rolling valley landscape.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Cody Homestead is the only known boyhood home of famous Wild West 
rodeo entertainer Buffalo Bill Cody still retained on its original 
site. Buffalo Bill lived here from the time when his father Isaac 
built the house in 184Y until approximately 1850 when the family moved. 
Born in LeClaire, Iowa, Buffalo Bill, then, spent his second and third 
birthdays at this site.

The Cody House was buiK in two sections. The earlier limestone section 
was the work of Isaac Cody who built this and other buildings for his 
employer, landowner, Colonel William Breckenridge. The stone was 
quarried on the property. In 1880's^ the McCausland family added the 
frame section.

For the most part both sections of the Cody Homestead are in their 
original condition and steps have been taken to restore or reconstruct 
what is missing. Both sections will open to the public as a house 
museum showing not only items related to Buffalo Bill- Cody's life but 
also authentic 1850 furnishings and architectural design.

Although the design of this house is not uncommon, especially in 
eastern Iowa, it is unusual to find such a well-preserved example 
in such a pleasant setting. Under the care of the Conservation 
Board, the building will be quite accessible to the public.

William Breckenridge from Pennsylvania in an early day bought 7,000 
acres of primitive land.

In 1847 Mr. Breckenridge made contract with Is&ac Cody (Wm Cody's 
father) to manage the land and build a complete set of buildings, in­ 
cluding a house for the Codys.

In 1885*0. C. McCausland bought 320 acres of the farm, including the 
buildings. They added five rooms to the original rock house a few 
years later.

In approximately 1886 the farm was passed on to Tom McCausland (their 
son) who was married to Buffalo Bill's cousin. Tom McCausland died in 
1910 and the farm was inherited by Mrs. Hattie Garber. Her daughter 
EdnaGrable inherited it from her in 1929. Roy Curtis bought it from 
Edna Grable in 1948 and donated it to the Scott. County conservation 
Board in 1967.
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